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From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 11:23 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: PRS for SGJ 8339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March 2020

along/at Junction of Upper Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref:
LCH.lg/DF02-10167.20) [External Confidential]
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf; MRM52120722.PDF

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Nivita

Please arrange for a PRS of T/p vehicle no. SGI8339K at:-
Y S Automobile Service
Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-580
Singapore 539186
Mr Peter Yong (mobile no. 9662 7598).
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 11:02 am

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Re: PRS for SGJ 8339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March 2020 along/at Junction of Upper
Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref: LCH.lg/DF02-10167.20) [External Confidential]

Dear Kenny,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s
instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid e-mail.



We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

William Ng (Allied Auto Appraisal)

Lee Kok Weng - (Lee Automobile Appraiser Services)
Lek Boon Hwee (Auto Performance Appraisal)

Patrick Ng Kong Beng - (Carlink Consultancy)

Ang Guea Kiang - (CA Appraisal)

How Andrew - (Prominent Appraiser Service)

Chang Fuh Keong - (Sincere Appraisal Services)

Ong Poh Meng - (Aeon Auto Consultants LLP)

Ng Soon Aik Francis - (Prestiage Appraiser Services)
0) Ng Soon Chuan Louis - (Prestiage Appraiser Services)
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If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to liaise with our client’s
repair workshop for the pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle no. SGJ 8339 K, the details are as follows :-

Y S Automobile Service
Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-580
Singapore 539186

Mr Peter Yong (mobile no. 9662 7598).

Kindly acknowledge.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 26 Mar 2020, at 10:31 AM, KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Catherine

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle
jointly with your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors
named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

Robin Poon
Nicholas Tey
Jackson Quek
Mohammed Rasul
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Adrian Ling
Mohamad Taufikh
Paul Thanapal

Choo Beng Hai
Saharan Bin Sharif
Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
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Please let us have your reply soon.
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

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 10:06 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: Fwd: PRS for SGJ 8339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March 2020 along/at
Junction of Upper Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref: LCH.lg/DF02-10167.20)

Urgent Attention!

Dear Sirs,

Our email below refers.
Kindly revert.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SGJ 8339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March
2020 along/at Junction of Upper Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref:
LCH.lg/DF02-10167.20)

Date: 25 March 2020 at 11:58:53 AM SGT




To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Dear Sirs,
We append below our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scan from HP MFP" <cheonghohscan@gmail.com>
Date: 25 March 2020 at 11:48:59 AM SGT
To: "mail@cheonghoh.sg" <mail@cheonghoh.sg>




